?g,‘ Georgetown-Scott County
| Parks & Recreation
?fg 140 Pavilion Drive

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY
Phone: (502) 863-7865 Fax: (502) 867-3710

Novernber 18, 2022

Dear Board Member,

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on November 21, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140
Pavilion Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly
appreciated.

Smncerely,

Vicki Miller
Office Manager



6“.-_-5'--%?5; Georgetown-Scott County

' Parks & Recreation
140 Pavilion Drive

Georgetown, XY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865 ] Fax: (502) 867-3710
Board Meeting

AGENDA
November 21, 2022

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on November
21, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4} Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes for October 17, 2022, Board Meeting
2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;
1. Concrete Slab for Cricket- Kim Rice
7} New Business;
1. Show Rabbits- Onedia Lambert
Special Request Boy Scouts-Bryan Parker
Refund Policy Update- Kim Rice
Operations Masterplan Nov. 29t 6:00pm
Executive Session KRS 61.810(1)(f)
Executive Session KRS 61.810(1)(c)

oW

8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes
October 17, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roll Call; Ron Flannery called the October 17, 2022, meeting of the
Parks and Recreation Board to order. Board Members Present were Bill Hamilton,
Andrea Giusti, Dale Stowe, Erik Flaig, Marlin McKay, and DT Wells. Others present Ed
Maynard, Tina Lilly, Bryan Parker, Autumn Barnett, Michael Woolums, and Vicki Miller,
Mike Short, Helen Tobin, Courtlyn Ledesma, and Ben Willis, Hitesh Bhaesar, and Bijal
Patel, Brian McFarland, Capella McFarland, Bailey McFarland, Holly Parker, Dustin
Harris, Zoe Harris, Alliyah Harris, Auri, Rebecca Marcinko, Stacy Kuhn, Karl Kuhn.

2) Approval of Agenda; Amended the agenda to remove the show rabbits and add the
softball club in their place. Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the agenda seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments; NA

4) Consent Agenda items;

1. Approval of the September 19, 2022, board minutes. Erik Flaig made a motion
to approve the minutes from September 19, 2022, seconded by Dale Stowe. The
motion carried unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval. Erik Flaig made a motion to approve the bills seconded by
Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that the balance on hand is
$1,154,243.51 The balance on hand this date last year was $1,144,910.39. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Facilities Report — Ed Maynard informed the board that the total Pavilion
attendance for September was 10198, Ed Davis attendance for September was
973, and Suffoletta attendance for Paws in the Pool event was 112 dogs and 201
people.

3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short reported to the board that they were
getting the stuff ready to winterize the outdoor pool. And that the painting
would be done first of spring and has a meeting with a lady about the blasting
that will be happening at the new Aldi’s location.

4, Outdoor Maintenance — Michael Woolums informed the board that mowing has
slowed down a lot and been spending time trimming trees. Michael Woolums
talked to a flooring business about the pitching carpet for the cricket field.
Michael Woolums also let the board know that they are getting quotes for
bathrooms at Royal Spring Park.

5. Directors Report- Ed Maynard presented a quote from Netgain to upgrade our
wireless internet in the Pavilion for $14,970.00 which includes all the installation
and hardware. Erik Flaig made a motion to adopt the quote from Netgain for
$14,970.00 to fix the wireless connection for the Pavilion seconded by Dale
Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

6) Old Business;

1. Cricket Field Program- Hitesh Sheth came back to the board meeting with a
signed copy of the Organizational Sports Agreement for Georgetown Cricket
Club LLC but did not have his determination letter from the state. Ron Flannery



presented a bid for the concrete slab at Scott Co Park for the cricket program
from Mark Smith for $7,000.00 for 90X12 cricket pad. We also had bid from

Hubbard for $9,180.00. Erik Flaig made a motion to go with the lower bid of

$7,000.00 from Mark Smith seconded by DT Wells. The motion carried

unanimously.

7) New Business;

1.
2.

3.

Scott Co Horseshoe Club- No Show

Softball Club- Amethyst Tyler brought a packet for the board on the issues that
are to be discussed. Brian McFarland addressed the board about constant
behavior issues with the Challengers team over the past few years. Sept. 29
during a game with the Challengers team were barking and cussing at our
players and coaches. Parents submitted grievances at the board meeting on Oct
10% to express those grievances. Several parents attended and the Challengers
were informed of the grievances and showed up to the board meeting which
turned into more bashing of coaches instead of the help they were seeking. The
decision was made to not let the Braves and the Challengers play on Oct 16™
which is just avoiding the issue and not solving anything. After a lot of
discussion, the board recommended that Erik Flaig and the coaches and
president of softball club board go to another area and start their meeting to
resolve this issue so the girls would be able to play the upcoming weekend.
City, County, Interlocal Memberships- Ed Maynard asked the board to allow a
special price for our city, county and interlocal employees. The city currently
reimburses their employee’s $10 a month if they have a gym membership but
the county does not currently. ED proposed a membership for $120 a year (510
a month) to our interlocal employees with the option to pay the difference to
have a family for $220 a year or a couple for $170 per year. Dt Wells made a
motion to approve the requested rates for the city, county employees seconded
by Andrea Giusti. The motion carried unanimously.
3 Quarter Marketing Report- Courtlyn Ledesma informed the board that our
Facebook reach has increased since last quarter and she is sending out email
blast to increase participation. Friends of the Parks is planning a Christmas
Murder Mystery with the help of Katie Posey to raise money.

8) Board Member Comments;
9) Adjournment — Marlin McKay made a motion to adjourn seconded by Dale Stowe.

The motion carried unanimously.

9) Resolutions

Res#22-018-Approved quote from Netgain for wireless internet upgrade.
Res#22-019-Approved the concrete work the cricket field from Mark Smith for $7000.00
Res#22-020-Approved the new membership rates for interlocal employees.



Paid Bills Detail Report
As of November 10, 2022

Amazon

Total >3mNW=

American Business Systems Inc.

Total American Business Systems Inc.

Columbia Gas of Kentucky

Total Columbia Gas of Kentucky

Date | Memo Account Debit Credit
| 10/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | 3353.97
‘_o\w‘_\momm_o>mm Finance Books, Phone Cases, Office Supplies .\Euo - Office Supplies and Equipment | ._@
fL Emowmmm:mﬁs Spider Webb/Falloween Supplies .%mmmo - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies | m.mo“.
|
@@mommnom;» PPE,Lysol, Microban & Film for Gym Doors |8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 512.09|
10/31/2022 Life Guard Suits/Trunks _.momh - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies B ‘__omm.um...
10/31/2022 Pavilion Walkie Talkies 8076 - Pavilion - Equipment . 49.99
10/31/2022 | ED Chrome Charging Cart B .mwwo - ED - Equipment 599.99 |
._o\wm\mom;c< Paint for Falloween Event “@o - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip 109.95|
10/31/2022 | Supplies for Family Tennis Clinic/Bingo |8089 - Pavilion - mvmomm_m<m@@_ _ m.\m.mﬂ”
10/31/2022 | Sept. HS Naturalist Program Supplies mwono - Pavilion Gymnasium Programs _ 51.16
| I - | 335397 3,353.97
10/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | ~ 620.44]
10/31/2022 | Pavilion Monthly Copier Usage "AN.B - Office Supplies and Equipment | mho.oo__
10/31/2022 | Ed Davis Monthly Copier Usage |9230 - ED - Office Supplies _ 80.44
“ | |W|| ) 620.44| 620.44
|
| ‘_o\w‘_\momm. ._Woom - Accounts Payable | 149.21
_ Ao\wA\momm_Abm Ed Davis Ln. Gas Bill ._.@‘_ . _m|U - Columbia me _ Km.m‘_m
._o\wimomm_ _ 2000 - Accounts Payable | | 229.90
S\m:mommw 1240 Cincinnati Rd. Gas Bill T_moo - Scott County Park _ 229.90
10/31/2022| _Mooo - Accounts Payable | wwwmm.mm
‘_o\wimomm“ 140 Pavilion Way Gas Bill 8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 3,352.88
| . 3,731.99| 3,731.99

Page 1 of 5



[RYRIV Y VS

Paid Bills Detail Report
As of November 10, 2022

Date | Memo _ Account Debit Credit
|
Crown Trophy . _
10/31/2022 wmooo - Accounts Payable 28.50
10/31/2022 | Name Badges for Amanda Brock (July) _amwo - Office m|c_uu__mw and Equipment mm.mo”
Total Crown Trophy | . | 2850  28.50
| |
Fuelman
- 10/31/2022| 12000 - Accounts Payable 136.83
10/31/2022 |Fuel for Pressure Washer |4780 - Fuel and Oil 38.90
10/31/2022 | Fuel for Parks Vehicles 4780 - Fuel and Oil 97.93 B
Total Fuelman _ _ o 136.83 136.83
Q|mo_dm3<<= _s:io;.m_ Water . |
\_o\w:momm. /2000 - Accounts Payable m ) I_ 1,605.87|
- 10/31/2022 200 Jacobs Dr./SFAC |5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water ‘__mom.wum
- 10/31/2022| mmo@ - Accounts Payable _ 27.94
10/31/2022|162-165 Scroggins Dr./Batting Cage 4510 - Suffoletta Park 2794
10/31/2022 _ ._..Nmoo - Accounts Payable _ | 22.73
B ,_o\w\_\mommw_.ocmm B Nunn Dr./Field #1 |4510 - Suffoletta Park B _ 22.73
- 10/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable _ 14.72
‘_o\wé\mcmmqmw-émm Scroggins Dr./Fields #2 & #4 4510 - Suffoletta Park K.ﬂm.
- 10/31/2022 - ”.Nooo - Accounts Payable . 14.72
10/31/2022 | Louie B Nunn Dr./ Field #3 |4510 - Suffoletta Park \E.qmq
10/31/2022 | 12000 - Accounts Payable 26.31
\_o\wimommm 162-165 Scroggins DR./ Picnic Shelter _hmdo - Suffoletta Park 26.31
10/31/2022| |2000 - Accounts Payable | 26.31
\_o\w|‘_\momm”_.o:_m B Nunn Dr./ Concession Stand 4510 - Suffoletta Park 26.31|
) 10312022 - ”Nooo - Accounts Payable | 13.90
10/31/2022 Horseshoe Pit 4510 - Suffoletta Park ‘_w.oo_

Page 2 of 5



Paid Bills Detail Report
As of November 10, 2022

Date | Memo _ Account Debit Credit

‘_o\w:momm_ |2000 - Accounts Payable | | 14.72
. ._o\w\_\momm_mov\m_ Spring Park |4650 - Royal Spring Park | 14.72

| 10/31/2022 MS Accounts Payable | 14.79
10/31/2022 | S. Water Street Park |4650 - Royal Spring Park | K.wm”

‘_o\u,:momm. |2000 - Accounts Payable | 195.79
10/31/2022 1260 Cincinnati Pk. 14600 - Scott County Park | 195.79

S\w.:mommm _mooo * Accounts Payable _ | 26.31

S\S\Nomm_ﬁho Cincinnati Pk. _Amoo - Scott County Park . 26.31 -

| 10/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable | ] 14.72

_ 10/31/2022 0 Long Lick Entrance |4600 - Scott moczq Park | 14.72 .

_| 10/31/2022, - 12000 - Accounts Payable _ 130.82
_ 10/31/2022 140 Pavilion Dr./Upstairs/Skatepark /8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water . 130.82

B ‘_o\m‘_\momm_ _mooo . >oom:|_:m Payable | 3,5664.37
- Ao\m._\mommmio Pavilion Dr. |8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water | 3,564.37

S\wimommm “Nooo - Accounts Payable _ 49.37

B | 10/31/2022 | Marshall Park Dr. - |4570 - Marshall Park | 49.37 -

) | 10/31/2022| 2000 - Accounts Payable | 80114
| B\w._\momm“.woo Jacobs Dr. Parks & Rec 14570 - Marshali Park - 801.14

B o _ 10/31/2022| . B 12000 - Accounts Payable | _ 118.29
l_o\w\_\womm_\_m\_ Ed Davis Lane 19313 - ED - Georgetown <<mﬁmq | 3m.mw.

10/31/2022| 12000 - Accounts Payable | . 22.72
10/31/2022 145 Ed Davis Lane 4540 - Ed Davis Park | 22.72

10/31/2022| 2000 - Accounts Payable . 1389
10/31/2022 | Scott County Park 4600 - Scoft County Park 13.89

Total Georgetown Municipal Water m_.:w.amm 6,719.43

|
John Deere Financial | |

10/31/2022 _mooo - Accounts Payable 436.50

10/31/2022 Pumpkins for Aquatic Ghouls & Goblins Event 8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 436.50

Total John Deere Financial 436.50 436.50

Page 3 of 5



Paid Bills Detail Report

As of November 10, 2022
Date Memo Account Debit | Credit
|
|
Kremer Wholesale, Inc. _ | .
_ 10/31/2022 ”mooo - Accounts Payable 129.90
10/31/2022 Supplies for Ghouls/Goblins Event .Wmomo . _um<=m|o: - Special Events Suppl ._mm.mo.
Total Kremer Wholesale, Inc. _ 129.90 129.90
..Zox=<m Inc. | | - - ] _ - !
B | 10/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable _ 930.21
B _ 10/31/2022 Parks/Pavilion Office Phones - 4240 - Office Phone moo.oo_
10/31/2022 SFAC Office Phones 5060 - SFAC Center Phone 201.57
10/31/2022 | EDLC Office Phones _ww‘_o » ED - Telephone ma.wm_
._o\wiwcmm_O:Eooq Main Bldg. Office Phones _Amoo - Scott County Park ma.mm,
Total Nextiva Inc. ] 1 ) . . 930.21 930.21|
|
|
Republic Wm@am Inc. | |
10/31/2022 2000 - Accounts Payable 1,318.42
._o\wéamm.ooﬁ. Monthly Trash Removal .moK - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair A.m\_m.k_m._
Total Republic Services Inc. | | . 131842 1,318.42
Tractor Supply OOE B .
10/31/2022 12000 - Accounts Payable | 138.27
10/31/2022 |DEF _u_:E\Iwch__o Fluid .Ammo - Equipment Maintenance and Parts 46.98
._o\w‘_\momm_Omc_m Clamps,Pliers,Rings & Buckles for Sutton Fld. .Am,_o - Supplies . mﬁwor
Total Tractor Supply Company _ . 138.27 138.27
Verizon Wireless |
\_o\wimomm. .mooo - Accounts Payable 940.31
\_o\w,:momm.mm_m_‘v\\_u:__-%:m Staff Cell Phones _wumo - Cell phones 940.31 _
Total <m1No:| qum_mwm . _ 940.31 940.31

Page 4 of §



Paid Bills Detail Report
As of November 10, 2022

Date Memo Account Debit _ Credit
Wal-Mart
@._\Womw _mooo - Accounts Payable 1,097.01
\_o\mimomm_imﬁmﬂ & Pavilion Storage Supplies m%.\o - Office Supplies and Equipment | wm.mm_
B\w‘_\wowm mA|u_mm_.=_._|m._\m_uou m%uzmm .Am‘_o .%m@ B - | wmm.omw_
- 10/31/2022 __um__oszW: Event Supplies |6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies | Am.qu_..
_ Ao\m.:womm” Drinks for Board Meeting 6880 - Miscellaneous . ._,_.m\_w
- 10/31/2022  Senior Bingo Supplies /8028 - Pavilion - Special Events | 96.64
10/31/2022 Pavilion Cleaning Supplies |8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 43.12|
10/31/2022 _mm:amqm for Aquatics Training mmog - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies _ 36.27
‘_o\wtmomm"mcro Kids Craft Supplies 9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair | 25.85
‘_o\w\_\momm .m|O_-O H:me or Treats Event Supplies _waoo : mm-mﬂom.m,@:n @:m@@m@ci _ mmo;o.
I ‘_o\w._\momm_msoc_m & Goblins Event Supplies “momo - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl _ Sw.wm“
Total Wal-Mart _ 1,097.01  1,007.01
_
Yoder Cabins - - | [ | - [ _
. 10/31/2022 _mooo - Accounts Payable | | A_mwm.om
._o\m:momm.msqm@m Bldg. To Be Reimbursed by FOP 19320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair 4,695.00
Total Yoder Cabins | | | 469500  4,695.00
| 24,276.78| 24,276.78

Page 5 of 5



640 | afieg

v.L'cs | ZAAc | ‘ouy ‘sasudiajug jeaqog jejol

¥1°25 Sled pue soueuBjUiEW JuSWAINbT - 069 1edog 10j JUe|00) Z9-L Z20Z/LE0L
v1'Z5 ajqehed slunoooy - 0002 Zz0z/1€/01

ou| ‘sasudiajugy jJe2gog

00°04 .oo.on . . YyeeH ssauisng sselbanig |gjo|

0002 Bunsa Brug - ogi! sbulusaiog Bniq aiH MaN Z:A1D ZZ0Z/1L€/01
0002 siqeAed SIUN0IZY - 0ODZ| 220Z/1€/01

|)jeaH ssauisng sseaban|g

STl ge'le . 7 2771 Aunoag sajeq |ejo)

GZ'le saliddng - 018y £2/2-22/0} UOHII0Id JEINI9D [eUoHIPPY  ZZ0Z/LE/0L

S, -

gZ'le alqeded sjunoody - 0007 :2c0e/LE/oL

| , 2711 Aunoag sajeq

000z .oo.ow . suoneaouu| sbeubig |SY 2101
0002 sieday “Mag “ddng - uolined - $208 uwnjny Joj pasul wajskseued zz0z/LE/0L
00°02Z s|qeAed sJuno9dY - 000z Z20Z/LENL |

suoneaouu| abeubis |gy

00°000°'¢ 00°000'9 . . . Auedwion dwey uesuswy (8101

00°000'9 neday “neg “ddng - uoyined - 4208 Wed aiess Jiedey o) S|eLsle ayeIeiS Z202/1E/01
00°000'9 a|9eAed SUN0YDY - 000Z - zz0z/18/01

Auedwo) dwey ueosuswy

15992 15'99Z _ _ 971 “1eneg | B0k
15992 Bunexiep “und ‘BuISIMEAPY - 0OSY ZZ/11 104 BUISIUBAPY Jo)ERY ] USBI0S SINOW Z202/L0/1 1
15992 algeked SJuno9dy - 000Z 220210011
271 ‘49peg |
upain n9eq Junoooy | owap sleg

2202 ‘1T 19qWaAON jo sy
llejaq s|jig predun

UoREaII8Y PUE SHied AHUN0Y }3095-UM0}ab1099 z2rshins

Nd €0°€



6 Jo z ofeq

SUOIIN|OG $S390Id P WOJWIOD

SUOREDIUNLLLUOY JaUBYD [BIOL

SuojesIuUNWWOY JoeyD

‘ou) 016079 [B}OL

-ou| 9160739

J3JUaD jejuay ssedAg |eyo)

Jajua) |ejuay ssedAg

"ou] ‘yinog-pi Bejuuaig (ejor.

*auj ‘ynos-pip Bejuuaig

09°€LL t- alqefed siunosdy - 0002 220Z/1£/01

00°6YL- Jedey “Aleg “ddng - Uolined - 108 1PaID J0geT UBWARWINOT OVAH ZZ02/LE/0}
00'6¥L- a|qeAed sjunoady - 0007 1PRID JogET UBWABLINOT DYAH 2202/LE/01
0L'SSL'L  OLSSE'L

6662} seyddng - 018y seoIusg 31geD ‘Bpig UOISSaoU0D Z202/LE/0]

86651 auoyd Jaued Ov4S - 0905 $90IAIBS BIGBD OV4S 220Z/LE/0}

86651 e Aunod §oos - 009y s90In19S algeD “BpIg “UIEN JCOPIND Z20Z/LE/0L

100292 2]qeD/e0MIaS PWIBI| O3 - G1E6 saojuag 8|qeD SINeq P3 ZZ0Z/LE/0L

S1E8y Jedsy “Aiag “ddng - UoIIAEd - 1208 S90IAIBS B|qeD UoIInRd ZZ0Z/LE/01
R T s|qefed Sunoddy - 000Z 2202/15/0}
00069'6.  00°069'6L

00'069'62 Jleday “nsg ‘selddns - g3 - 026 BULIOO}S [BUOIPPY /M UOEACUSY O1F ZZ0Z/L0/1 |
00'069'62 N a|qefed spnoady - 000Z 220Z/10/11
R A

19 L¥¥ sayddng - oLgy Syed IV 104 J9puD dWMS 4O [E1UBY ZZ0Z/LE/0)
L9l _ alqeded Sjunoody - 000z, Z20zZ/1E/0L
RLE6L'L  BLEELL |

00°0¢t selddng soenby - uoiaed - 38“ |00d UOHInE JOJ B}EUOGIEIIE WNIPOS ZZ0Z/LE/0)
00°0¢¥ s|qeAed SHUN0OOY - 00OZ 2z0z/1e/01

81°€9/ saijddng sopenby - uoIIAEd - ¥B08 00 JO} BIEUOGIEDIE WNIPOS/PIOY SUOYI0IPAH ZZ0Z/LE/OL
8¢9/ s|qeAed SJUN09dY - 000Z. zzoz/ieral

upaIn ng2q uno2oy owap ajeg

2202 ‘1Z J9qWIAON Jo sy
llejeq s||ig predun

UoI}eaI09Y pue s}ied AJunos J309g-umo}abloan)

[445:171%%
. Nd €0:€




6 Jo € abed

z99z! z9'9z1

z99z1 seday “neg “ddng - UolIned - 1208 seday wooy JBIBANBUIYIR MO Jamod! Z20Z/LE/01
z9°9z) _ s|qeAed SjuUNcodY - 000Z 12202/1£/01
LL0LL L0

LL0LL Jeday “nieg “ddns - UolInRd - 208 S0UBUSJUIR POINPAUDS JOJEAS|T JOQUWISAON ZZ02/10/ 1
LLOLL | a|qeheq SjUNoodY - 000Z. 220210711
00052 00052

|00°05Z $334 [euotssajoid - 082 Butures | 610 suods WNoA 2z0z/1€/04
00052 | alqeAed SjUN029Y - 000Z Zz0Z/1E/01
2665 26652

81ZLl neday “nieg “ddng - uolined - 1208 siamo} Jaded g BullD JOS 720Z/LE/0L
8Lzl slqeAed SJUN0OOY - 000Z, ZZ0Z/1E/0L

Y1185 Jeday “nieg “ddng - uolined - 7208 saljddng Bulues|Q uolined zz0z/LE/0L
L.8G _ alqehed suno%y - 0007 . Zz0Z/1€/01
ISELLL 1880

GO'6EY' | sedey e “ddng - uolined - 1208 uoaq |00d BINSISTOVAH "Ned ' ZZ0Z/LE/0)
S96EY'L aiqehed sluncoY - 00T 2202/LE/01

28'96L'2 seday “n19g ddng - uolned - 208 nedayyjuonaieQ ee (00d de zz0z/LE/0)
z896L'2 aigefed s)unoody - 000Z zzoz/Le/oL

09€LL L neday neg ddng - UolIned - 1208 sisoubelq Jajlog auoz/oqe ZzZ0z/LE/0L

upain ngeq unosoy | owa ajeq

ssaujlepzubisaq [ejol

ssaujjapzubisag

‘ou] 'Auedwon 10j1eAs|3 - 8101

-ou| ‘Auedwion 10jeAd|g O-Q

O711d '00 % 9|qON “1abulueAp 'Held [BI0)

971d "0 B 8|qoN “Jabujuepm ‘Yei

‘U] 3|BS8|0YAA Jodoo) [ejo ]

*Ju} 8|esaloyp Jedoo)

SUONN|OS S5900.1d *§ HOJWOD) |EJ0 L |

2202 ‘1T 19quianon jo sy
lle3aq siiig predun

uonealday pue syied AJUnos JJ09g-umolabioan)

[441:1949"
Wd €0-€



6 0 § abey

ze 981 ze'o8l pIeAllH [e10L
ze'98l sredey “A1ag “ddng - uolined - £208 ues|D doy Jeussiy Jo 9SED ZZOZ/NEOL
ze'98) _ aiqeded sjunoody - 0007 220Z/1€/01
_ _ _ paeAliH
8¢’y _ww.mov . . . juswdinb3 Joo|4 % Alddng |eqo|D BI0L
0096 Jledsy ‘neg ‘selddng - Q3 - 02£6| lapowiay g3/uonniog Buiddmg 10014 €D § ZZ0Z/LE/OL |
00'96 ajqeAed sjuncody - 000Z zz0zr18/01
86'¢) lledey “Alag “ddng - uolired - ¥208 eaboanbg MopuIp ZZ0Z/LE/0L
86°¢l _ alqeAed SIUNOZ9Y - 000Z - Z20z/LE/0L
Op62L  juswdinb3 pue saiddng SOWO - 0/2F  S0USISHUOD 10j S /M § NidS Jaded AdoD ZZ0z/LE/0)
i
orest | algeked sjUNoodY - 000Z. zzozneo) |
06°€LL Jedey “A19g “ddng - uoARd - 1208 SUILOB 100|4 10} BjPUEH/2IqED 2aBoeNnbs ZZ0Z/LE/0}

06°€L) _ s19eAed $JUN0IDY - 00T Zz0z/LE/01
. : juswdinb3 Joo|4 B Ajddng [eqolo

0009 .oo.om 32J3WIWIC) JO JagWEYD "0D 3100S/umolabioan |ejo}

00°09 SNO3UE||99SIN - 0889 $89:4 UOBUOUNT JOGUIBAON b D ZZ0Z/¥ /) |

0009 . ajqefed siunodsdy - 0002 ccocivLiLL
. 2213WWIOY JO JaQWBY Y ‘09 JJOIS/UMO}BBI055)

G2'Z¢€9 _mm.mmo . . . ou| _mmo_?_uw uonosjold all4 B30

§T7Ce9 iredey “alag “ddng - uoljired - v208 801133 WiElY JEIBINgG UONIEd ZZ02/1E/0L
57Ze9 alqefed sunoody - 000Z. zz0z/1E/01

"2U| ‘S9DIAIaS UOI309J0.d ali4

00'svl .oo.mﬁ . . . ‘ou| ‘sasudiaug uosnblied jelo]
00's¥! Jedey “aag “ddng - uoljined - ﬁom., ANBA ysn|d/siieday Wooyy s,Us mh_m«ma:.mmow:m\o_‘
006Gt . ajqefed sjunooay - .mwom\—m\o_‘
au) ‘sasudiajugz uosnbiag
Npatd nqsg junoddy owal ajeq

220T ‘1T 1agWanoN jo sy
lile3aq sing predun

ZcisL/LL
uonealoay pue syied AjUno) 0og-umojabioan

Ad €0:¢




6 Jo g abed

VeLbZ Med [[BYSIBW - 05 1S9U0D 'py podily ZZ0Z/LE/0}

05852 Med lBYSIBN - 025 L PI91d "JQ WIEd I[RUSIBW ZZ0Z/LE/O}

6¥°65¢ ed Aunod 1109S - 000Y doys "py neuuUID 0z 1 2Z0Z/LE/0)
75°5€T Med IIl_YSIBI - 05 ¥ plald Hodiy Zz0z/1LE/01 -

ov'2£9 Med IIBYSIEN - 025 1d 10 Med leUSIEN| 2202/ LE/0}

EYRY sann AYomusayl - a3 - Z1Le6. ouET SIBQ P3 L5} Z20Z/1E/0L

18962 ed enejouns - 0LGy. R g uunN g 2o 2z0z/1E/01

1g0gE Hed enalouns - 01sy, lleg 1Q UUNN g a0 ZZ0Z/LE/0}

52y ied eneloyns - 015y }d 90Us8SIOH| ZZ0Z/LE/0L

50081 ed Bulpue 190 - 019y “Nd UBBID WIOYNT YN /49O ZZ02/E/0)

y8 by Wed eNs|ouns - 016y 10 Wewe 2202/L€/01

627022 a|qeked sJuNoady - 00T 2202/1£/04
Auedwos sagin Ayonjuay
000€5Z  000£5Z | siallo]. ajqeyod Ayonuay ejo)

000€5°C seyddns - 018¢ §39.] SOIMIBG/SIEIUSY JBII0L B|qRHOd ZZ0Z/LE/01

000857 K alqeked sjunoody - 0O0Z zzozerl
N . S}@|lo] 9|qeuod >v_03u50v‘_
ZVeL AR UMO}S) JO JOJOIN ANOMUSY B0 ]

ZVEL SHed PUE 2OUBUSIUIBI SIOIUSA - 099 (BI0IYBA SHHIEd) B0INIDS g4 WUN ZZ0Z/LE/0}

ARI] _ s|qeAed SJUN0OY - 0OOZ. Zz0z/LEN0L
. . UMOoje)y JO 10JON >v_03ur_0!
68°¢08 .mw.wow ‘ou) sAguep| [ej0L

6829 Juswdinb3 pue sayddng o0 - 0,2y Buiddiug zz0Z/LE/0L

00°08¥ Wswdinbz pue sayddng @20 - 0.27 QUIYOBIN 10} UOGAIY BIGAZ ZZOZ/LE/0

00092 wewdinb3 pue seyddng 820 - 022Y sdiys1aquialy oy SpIBD BIGEZ Z20Z/LE/0}

60z08 alqeAeg Sjunoody - 000Z 12202/1E/01
‘ou) sgnuap)

npain ngaq Junoooy | owapy ajeg
220Z ‘1Z J9aqWAAON }O sy
liejaq sjig predun

zZzi8LLL

uol}ealady pue syied Ajunoo 1o2g-umolabioan

Nd €0:¢




6 Jo 9 abed

17°05¢E 17'0SE
LP'0GE  SUed pue eouBuBjUIE Juswdinb3 - 069 | a0InIag MeS B10d ZZ0Z/LE/01
Wosse _ a|qeked SUNo9Y - 0O0Z 'zz0Z/1E/01
5209 ¥5°209
Y8012 sreday e ‘saddng - 43 - 026 |3pOwWSY 10} BIEMPIEH 3 SMAIOS 'PIEOG ZZ0Z/LE/0)
oriee | sayddns - 018y doyg % Spield UoNNg ‘leysiely Joy saddng zz0z/LE/01
¥5209 | ajqeAed $)UnoovY - 000Z Z20Z/1E/0L
00°GLE 00°GLE
00°G1LE Jieday s "ddng - uoljined - 4208 09 yojedsiguredey uuely Jeibing ‘Aed ZZ0Z/LE/0L
00'hE ajqeAed sjUNodY - 000Z ZzZ02/1/01
6ETHOTZ  BETHO'CE |
lozvoL Sed pecy PIOXO - O£ 1q EexoWNNON:QE
152y sa|ddng - plL8y| aje9 190008 Py 3Is11{220Z/}£/01
goeL ed [[eysiel - 0.5p | G# PIold Py Hodiiy ' ZZ0z/L€/01
ee'syl ed ENSIOHNS - 01GY| - lieg g uunN g 2107 ZzZ0Z/LE/0}
XA e IfEUSIEIN - 0.5 £# pleld Py Hodily ZZ0Z/LE/0}
woor Sed Il_YSIEN - 05 Z# PIeld Py Uodiy Z202/LE/0}
ereez Ed SINBQ P3 - 0bSY anuaAy SIequeYd YN e SINed P3 220Z/LE/0)
¥9's¢ . salddng - 0187 8AOS ygL obeg Bumes zzoz/L£/0)
GE'866'L1 sann Axonjuay - uolliAed - 8908 uolIned 2Z0Z/LE/0}
6SEOL o ed |[BUSIBI - 0257 2uoD py Hodiy ZZ0Z/LE/OL
YS6L'S | selInN ApPNUSy IV4S - 0205 OV4S ZZ0Z/LE/0)
6780} T sied AUnog Rods - 009y ployIeg "pY NBUUIBUID 0801 ZZ0Z/LE/01
wpa1 naeq | Junooy owsy aleQ

10)oe1] 9pRa [BIOL

10joel] apeap

‘OU| S19JUDD SLUOY S,2M07 |B}0L

"DU| SJS)USY AWOH S,aM07

abey oA moT 3j|IASINGT 2101

abe)joA Mo BjIASINGT

Auedwon sannn AHjonjusy _EoH

220Z ‘LT 19UIBAON JO sy
|le3eq sjlig predun

uonealday pue syied AJUNo 1309S5-umo3ahioas)

zei8LiLL
Nd €0'€




6 40 L abeg

Alddng o1d4 wimg jejo]

Aiddng oud unmg

uonveUUOY SpodS JEjoL

uonssuuo) suodg

S9JeIS UByinog [ejo

$9181S UIBY3NoS

SWIBII|IA UIMIBYS (2101

SWEeljIM ulmiayg

|ooyas yBIH "0D oo 1ejo

jooyss ybiH ‘09 Noog

811882 81188

0469 sa||ddng sonenby - uollined - ¥609 |00d uoljined 104 ¢ g Z'L# Siuabesy zzoz/wL/LL
0469 _ ajgeABd SIUN0SDY - 0OOZ. ZeozivLiLL

loz'06L seyddng sanenby - uoliAed - #608| |00d uoljiARd 104 p# @ L# Sjuabeay ‘aulojud | 2z0z/1e/01
0Z'062 a|qeded SN0y - 0002 z20z/LE/01

82'620'2 sa|jddng sonenby - uoljined - ¥608 Aisnaq g |0S enbag-J ‘aulolyd 220Z/LE/0L
82'620'2 sjqeAed SIUNoadY - 00Z ZZ0Z/LE/0L
00009'L 00009}

00°009'L saj|ddng sonenby - uoiaed - ¥608 s83 prenbayn 00Z:AXD 2202/1€/0L
00°009'} a|qeAed SN0y - 000Z ZZOZ/LE/0L
6L9Y9T  6L'9¥9T | o

95z1z IO pue [an4 - 08t yue] jan4 Joy |an4 zz0z/LE/01

£629¢' 11O pue jan4 - 08¢ sa|o1yaA Ao /sHied 4o} [9nd 2202/ 1 £/0)

o112 IO Pue [2n4 - 08.Y 1epuli9 dwmg/siemol 104 [8n412z0z/LE/01
619¥9'Z algeded S)uncody - 000Z WSSQS

| fr——

|

ﬁ
or'6LL ov'6LL -

W ledey “a19g ‘selddng - 3 - 0Z€6 [opoway siAeQ p3 1o} Juted ZZ0Z/LE/0L
ov'6Ll _ sjgeded sjunoddy - 0002 ZzZ0zZ/LE/0L
00052 00052

00'05Z Bupexely “luug ‘Buisiuaapy - goey diysJosuods 21sseID YOI Alllg Z20Z/1LE/01
00°0G2 _ elqeAed SIUNCADY - 000Z Z20Z/LE/0L

JIpa1d jngeq junoody OWwa Al ajeq

2Z0Z ‘1T J9qUIBAON jO sy

[lejaq siiig piedun

uoneal23y pue sjied Ajunon 3o02g-umojabioan

(4411 34"
Wd €0:€




6 Jo g afed

08'€51 Jeday “nieg “ddng - uolined - 1208 s1yBI ea1y BUlIS UoIInE] OL:ATD 2202/LE/01
08°€51 a|geAed SUN09Y - 000Z. 220z/1£/01
£Z'5eE's  €255E'C

'8L°9zy esusdx3 [aneiL - O3 - 0926 Reis [210H/SIESIN SuY SIAeQ A3 ZZ0Z/1E/0}

SZ'L1 1ddng sjuang |e10adg - uoljined - 6808 seyddng juaA3 sulgosy/sINOYD zzoz/LE/0L

0001 seddng ppomzpIy - 0679 308y punoibsioeg N0 zz0Z/1E/0}

WLLLL asuadx3 [anelL - 0BEY 20UBIBJUOD SN 10} ABIS 9J0H ZZ0Z/LE/0)
- 6L LSS uoneonp3 Buinuiuod - pogy 20UBIBJUOD SYX © EIS 10} Jauid ZZ0Z/LE/0L

00528 - $994 [euoissejold - 0SzY wry 1ISdo/diysIaquisiy Aousby SduM zz0z/LE/0L

0022 Jswdinb3 pue sayddng 80O - 0/2y uonduosgns olydeis) SMON [enuuy ZZ0Z/LE/0L
£2'55¢'€ ajqeAed SHUN02DY - 0OOZ __NSN:QE
00521 00521

00°5Z1 s|ealwayD/salddng 1004 DY4S - 0vLS IULBd Jeg YoBUS OVHS ZZ0Z/LE/0L ﬂ
00°5Z1 slqeAed SlUN0ORY - 000Z 2202/VE/0 Pl_
00'G88'6  00'G88'6

00'588'6 sa|ddng - gL8t Hed Aunod 3oog @ sieydes|d ||ejsul ZZ0g/LE/01
00688'6 o alqeARd SIUN0Y2Y - 000Z Zz0Z/1E/01
00'G68'S | 00'G68'GH

00°568'S saddng - oL8p sed AUnog Hoos @ S1eydesig MaN ZZ0Z/LE/0)
00°568'SH alqefed $)unoody - 0O0Z. 220z/LEN0l

npaio ngeq junosoy owap a1eq

Remasipy

VN Hueg Jexelupm fejo )

VN Hueg Jaxenym

00a3aMm [ejol

0003IM

D71 Yyoueig g SUIA €101

D71 ysueIg B SUIA

"ou| ‘sesudIsjuy SUIAPEO | [BJOL

*ou) ‘sasudiajugy suiApeo]

T20Z ‘1Z 19qWAAON JO sy
liejeQ sj|ig predun

uoijealdady pue syled AJUnon 1309g-umolahioas)

ce/8LiLL
Nd £0-€




6 Jo g abeyd

€Z¥6¢'681 €2 V6L 68L
GL'B6S'L  GL'66E'L .
ST 197 seday “n9g ‘senddng - a3 - 0286 |lspoway 3 Joj sajqejdaosy oW | ZZ0Z/vh/L)
Sz L9V alqeAeg S)UN0OY - 000Z. zzoeirLiLL
052€6 Jedey “Ai9s ‘seyddns - a3 - 0286 HOM 1891199[3 [9poway Q3 |Z202/1€/01
05266 alqeed sjunoosy - 000z 'zzoz/\e/01
*
|
50°Z59 50°29
5z'86Y nedsy “a1eg “ddng - uolined - +208
SZ'86Y algqehed sjunoooy - 0007 z202/1€/01
wpa1d | 392 Juno22y owa a1eq

‘STVIOL

801198 [eouI0alg ou| Jabuno |0}

90IAJag |B2U}22|T ouf JAaBuUNo A

Aemasipp |BjoL

Z20Z ‘1T 19qUWBAON JO Sy
llejaq sjjig predun

uonealday pue syied Ajunon }30sg-umolabiosn

CCigLiLL
Nd €0'¢




October 2022 Program Report
For November 21, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting

Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2,408

Pavilion Annual Membership: 2,441

Pavilion Daily Passes: 2,202

Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 32,434

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 8,547
Pavilion Operations Income: $41,464.41

Pavilion Expenses: $102,223.24

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 41%

Ed Davis Learning Center

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 542

Daily Attendance: 42
Meetings: 9
Repasts: 124
Programs

Tricks & Treats: 367

*Pplease Note: EDLC closed for renovations on 10/15/2022*

Marketing & Special Events

Fall-O-Ween: 630



TP vIr'TrS SL'00T°vES 96°£16'92S 19'8€8'80TS €9°CTE LSS anuanay |e1o]
(¥9°969) $1UaAT jeioads
(99°Trv$) (ov°£26$) spunjay weidoid

00'L$ 00°€2$ 00'TS 00'vZs 00°€5% SNOJUE||DISIN
00'T0S°Z$ 00'589'T$ G/°785$ 00°£87'8$ 00'196'%S sweido.ig pueq
¥8'85S'TS 00°LT0'TS 00°St¥S 00'567'SS 05'LETTS swesSold wniseuwhn
(00°05¥$) (00°0STS) 0SCTTCS welSoud ssaidx3 uny
00°€LECS STT6STS 0S'0€ES 00°ZLY'vS 62°0E'TS sjejuay Auljioes
(YAARSN (00°591S) uinyay 994 usodag

€6°0TLTTS SO'TLEOTS ov'L2€°9% 0T L69°L1S 06°67€'0TS sseq Ajleq
00'59Z$ 0T'9T¥'es 08'687'TS SUOISS3IU07)

00'STS 00°Z¢S 00'2S 00°8$ 00'8TS aJed piyd
00'SCES 0S9'781TS 00°59S$ swesgold dwe)
00'795°€$ 00°T9.S 00'V6£TS 05°9£8°¢S SE'E0TTS sweigoug anenby
87°026'LTS S¥'609'STS TL'¥20°9TS 88'/8785$ 69'98C°T€S sseq [enuuy
00°L18S 00'6€0CS 00°LLES o' c66°TS 09°¢Y8CS ssed YlUuolA 9
00'68T°T$ 00'TZITS 09°8TT'TS 00'9€L'TS 00°£9¥'TS ssed USIA 07
(44174 120¢ 0c0¢ 610¢ 810¢ anus >@Nm

1903120 10J 110doY isisamseis fod
asuadxy / anuaaay suoneradg uoiiaed i



vZ'€TT'T0TS  ¥7'868'89S 89°87858S v¥°'80L°€98 $8'80€°0LS sasuadx3 [e3oL

78 £89'STS 7T°998'V1S 9T %Z8'STS 8L°7¢6TTS S EVEETS sa1uIN

1uswdinby

£8'866'0CS 61°'7850TS Z£060°ZES ST979'0TS 0S'T/GTTS /sa1ddng

£5°9£6'G9S €S°0SP'EVS 0T PT6LES TV 62T'0vS TEVLE VS satie(es
6T'6TS Snoaue||0sliAl

eo0z 1202 0202 6107 8T0C sosuadxy



gfe
.,'f' )
s8recregtion

20 Visit Pass

20 Visit Walker Pass

6 Month Pass

Annual Pass

Complimentary Pass

Daily Pass

Observer Attendance
Off-Site Program Attendance
Program Attendance

Rental / Meeting Attendance

Attendance Type 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
| 231 201 230 172 156
192 208 38
481 353 139 270 119
3817 3227 1694 1797 2441
44 28 27 27 17
2096 1813 2437 3123 2202
903 654 302 283 460
28
4067 3639 2124 2498 2408
416 504 596 744
12275 10627 6991 8766 8547



e 2018 - to Date Fiscal Year
pagsdrecrention  Attendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Daily Pass 34959 20418 26341 42156 8110
Complimentary Pass 564 338 249 294 93
20 Visit Pass 3145 2218 2414 2450 792
6 Month Pass 5558 3213 2320 4018 693
20 Visit Walker Pass 2880 1973 191 208

Rental / Meeting Attendance 5533 5706 2401 6690 1591
Annual Pass 46454 30733 19202 25103 11239
Program Attendance 42868 29062 19961 25271 8144

Coupon Pass

Off-Site Program Attendance 231 10

Observer Attendance 7763 5031 1995 4094 1772

149955 98702 75074 110284 32434



143243

1661
vv18
CLLT
0718
€6
6ECTT
€69
6L

ajuepuany
0 |ejol

unyg

Aey

idy

SLEITY)

934

uer

23q

AON

Lvs8

s
80t¢
09Y
z0ze
o5
13474
61T

95t

120

86101

qov
969¢
094
LEET
4
L15¢E
99T

T44

dag

6C66

€9€

60¢

797

S09¢
6¢
998¢
6¢¢

€Le

any

09.€

816
06

996

STAA"
697

8¢l

inf

‘|ejoL

2ouepua1ly Sunasp / [eIusy

duepuany weidoid

92UBPUINY JAAIBSYO

ssed Alieq

ssed Areyudwiydwory

ssed |enuuy

ssed YIUOW 9

Ssed MSIA Q7

Aro3aie) ssuepualy

LS LR b B

uoyosIRLY

od



0008
8ST
W37

a9
894
6iCT
LvS

ve
18
98¢

(0[413
9Ly
12"

ST9

L8C
SET
[44%
3801
€St
9.6
161

€301

unr

Aep

ady

ie

924

uef

bETq|

AON

€LET

S€
T4

9
6L
6€9
qet

174
x4
TOT

69
vt

€et

96

Ve
S0v
€T
L0¢
14

10

899¢

1%
9st

S0¢
£09
(45"

(54
€L

00T
68
T
8ET

98
8L
6¢
0€s
4
€9¢
99

dag

£€90¢ 916
St [4°
ol
14°1%
€
86T 0T
€T
cC 6
£g 6S
06 ¥
91 96
681 QST
69 5174
LS
(43 LZ
56 85
Ly 1874
99¢ 0s¢
/8
L

3ny inft

:jeyoy

equinz

$31q0J3Y 191

954N07 'S M

[00Y2S Ja|pHYL

5U0SS37 WIMS

wea)] wims speysiadng

2ISSe[) S1BIUSIAA|IS

vantys

jeyol dduepusiny wesdodd

selejid

lled apPRid

Suuiea] jeuosiag

SUY [eiMen

Bupueq sury

3s1n0) 1o1anisu| paendayn

auozzpiy

PIOMZPI

uou3|

wAp g o0YdS IWOoH

SSau}i4 adueqg

sa13seUWAD pue ajueq

siaeaus JaA(IS e30 Jeyd

SI2)EIUS JIAJIS HNJID) o1pIe)

equinz enby

Sui8Sor enby

weJdold

BRI D P T

UOKPADINY

nd

)



e == £ Jo ¢:abed 09y pPUe Siied ‘00 poag-umolabioan
@m Auo sdiysiaquispy| eAoy sniels Jaquisiy| aAoy snelg diysiaquispy

BLAT D SSUILOR ZT YINO0A [BNDIAIPU] Old - UDI|IARY - 558 |BNILLY [BLOOWI]
54510 ISYUOW 7T 30UBPISTY PRISISSY OUd - UDIjIARd - S5 [RAULY jeUOROWold “
%4610 $SYIUaLY 9 (8T-£T) YINOA - S5 YIUOW §
Y6170 S50 93|dN0J - S58d YIWOW 9
9262'0 SSYIUOW ZT (BT-ET)YINCA - UOLIARY - SSBY [RNULY
54670 SUIN0L § 31dN0T JOIURS - S5Bd YIuol g
%L6E"0 SSYOW § Ajlued - sSed YIuol §
5,85°0 :54IUCL 71 31dn0D - 558 [Enuuy aakojdws Wl
5,89°0 FSYIUO W ZT Ajled - ssBd |enuuy 30dojdg
94289°0 (SYIUOW 9 {6S-6TINPY - SSed YIUoW 3
%60 SSYION § (+09) 101U3S - ssed yuoly 5 W
5,65°T ISYUBLY 2T 2]dN03 I0ILAS 0ld- UOI|IARH - 5584 |ERuuy [uciowold Wi
34557 :SUINO | ZTI0IUAS [RNPIAIPU] OUd - UOI|IARd - 558 |[2nuuy [pucnowold W
5,55'T :SYIUOWZT 3NPY [ENPIAIPUL Odd - UOI|IAB4 - 558 [BnuuY |euoiowoid G
3475 S5YIU0 Y 7T 91dnoD 0Jd -Uol|ired - Ssed [enuuy jeuoowosd G
ST SSYIUOLW 2T 3|dNDJ JOIUIS - UDIjIARd - S5Bd [Enuuy W
8415 Zi5YIu0W 21 {65-6T} NPV - SSed |2nuuy 3a/do|dw3 ‘
%,08°Z SSYIUOW ZT {6561} NPV - UDH|IARd - S5d [enuuy G
YuB0°E sSYIUOW ZT 2|dno] - uol|iaed - ssed |enuuy W
%91 "% JSYIOW ZT (+09) JOIU3S - UOIjInRg - 552 [enuuy
% 2Z'8 ISYIOW ZT S3qWal jenuly ~aapy mauay W
B406'0 FSUILOW 2T A|led Olg - UDIjIARG - S5B4 {ENUUY jeuDi3owold W
SL8E°TT SSUIUOW BT Ajlwied - uoijiaed - s5ed jenuuy W
218" E SSYILOW 2T {2T-ETYYINCA - Joully paivedwoddeur; G

sdiysiaquiajy JO # |e10]
adA] diysisquispy

Wd €0:20 220oz/slL/LL
sydels - saiydesbowaqg diysiaquis



m-.w.,.., m /4O G:abed "0y pue syied '09 300s-umoiabiloas
H& Auo sdiysiequisp| aAnoYy sniels Jequispy| sAoy sniels diysiaquisiy

%S00 +SUed

Yb£' tHOPjURIS

%gE'0 s39A0|dw3 '0) 3OS
%98°0 ‘eueiyjuiy G
%4980 +2u30 @
%297 :uo3buia
%20z 2| |1Aaipes W
%86'c tpuncig Buidweis G
%8568 :umotabioas Y

slaquisiy Ag
Ajedpiuniy

Wd +0:20 ¢coc/eL/LL
sydels - salydesbowaq diysiaquay



@ s =m /J0 Labed 09y pue syled 09 103S-umolabioss
- Alup sdiyssequispy| sanoy sniels Jaquiap| aaoy snieis diysiagqusiy

25h g sjuapisay-uoN W
54£90'95 IBPISY ‘~

Aduapisay

%ET'D 266 < W
%¥Z'0 266 - 06
%52'T 168 - 08
%95 264 - O£ _
%/9'9 362 - 02 W
%E8's 165 - 05 W
%568 169 - 09 @
Y%t8'6 1o - Ot W

%95°07 6 - 05 @ %78'Zk tajeway W
%£9°7T :6- 0 W bTUes el W
%te'9f 167 - 07 @ 0y Hano Wl

aby ispusg

Wd ¥#0°20 Zcoe/8lL/LL
sydeils) - solydeifiowaq diysiaquap



= WaAVIO rqg---x WwoIlILG]

11/21/22 . .
Accrual Basis Financial Statement
October 2022
Income
Accounts Oct 2022 Income YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
3070 - City - Ed Davis Funds 0.00 66,166.65 158,800.00 -om.mww.wm. 41.67%
9120 - ED - Program Income 40.00 1,925.00 m_ooo.oo. -w,_va. 38.5%
9130 - ED - Rental Income 0.00 1,404.00 5,000.00 -3,596.00 28.08%
9140 - ED - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
9141 - Grants/Donations 0.00 100.00 1,000.00 -moo.oo. 10.0%
Total Income 40.00 69,595.65 170,300.00 -100,704.35 40.87%
Expense
Accounts Oct 2022 Expense YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
9200 - ED - SALARIES 2,705.48 12,074.01 50,500.00' wm_amm.wo. 23.91%
9210 - ED - Employer FICA 530.29 1,811.24 6,100.00 4,288.76 29.69%
9211 - ED - Unemployment Insurance 0.00 0.00 1,300.00; lw_woo.oo ! L 0.0%
9212 - ED - Workers Compensation 0.00 4,300.00 A@ 0.00 100.0%
9213 - mug_ov\m_, Retirement 1,645.58 4,597.33 ._A‘_‘ooo.oo 9,402.67 32.84%
9214 - ED - Health Insurance 640.51 3,202.55 - Jj_qthtolo 14,497 .45 18.09%
9220 - ED - Liability, Prop. Insurance 0.00 ~2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0%
9230 - ED - Office Supplies 80.44 B 1,206.79 3,000.00 1,793.21 40.23%
9240 - ED - Advertising/Printing 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
9250 - ED - Continuing Education 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%
9260 - ED - Travel Expense 426.78 mwmwmu_? 600.00 73.1 @, 87.8%
9300 - ED - MAINTENANCE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00| ;.iil-.&E,x: 0.0%
9310 - ED - Telephone 64.32 mmw.mm” 1,000.00 742.72 25.73%
9311 - ED - Columbia Gas 149.21 407.87 m.moo.oo‘ 2,192.13 15.69%
9312 - ED - Kentucky Utilities 401.76 - 2,627.92 7,000.00 A_wwm.om. 37.54%
9313 - ED - Georgetown Water 118.29 B 508.64 1,600.00 1,091.36 31.79%
9315 - ED Internet Service/Cable 262.00 1,01 wa. 5,000.00 3,982.71 20.35%
9320 - ED - Supplies, Serv., Repair m_omw.um _i 88,914.44 10,000.00 -78,914.44 889.14%
9330 - ED - Equipment N mMmﬂwm_ 599.99 600.00 0.01 100.0%
9350 - ED - SP. EVENTS/PROG. SALARIES m.mmm.mﬂ” 11,333.49 36,000.00 24,666.51 31.48%
9400 - ED-Prog., Event, Supplies&Equip ﬁm.mo, R 5,502.97 Nrooo.oo. ;_mom.ww. 137.57%
9600 - ED - Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 o.oo_ 200.00 200.00 0.0%
Total Expense 16,816.96 141,388.62 170,300.00 28,911.38 83.02%

Page 1 of 1



11/21/22
Accrual Basis

W MW EW ITEL WUWALL WWWIILY | MINWY UM IYw Wi v uwLe

Financial Statement

October 2022
Income
Accounts Oct Income 2022 YTD Income Budget Balance % of Budget
3030 - Q@ Funds 0.00; N 552,116.00 1,255,000.00 -wom_mmh.oo. 43.99%
3060 - County Funds o.oom 313,750.00 1,255,000.00 -941,250.00 25.0%
3150 - Pool Income 0.00 87,162.66 258,000.00 -170,837.34 33.78%
3180 - Horse Park Pool 0.00 | 41 _oi.mo” 57,700.00 -16,655.50 71.13%
3260 - Pool Concessions- Contract a 0.00 1,487.17 5,000.00| -3,512.83 29.74%
3400 - Kidzworld Income 325.00 wmo.oo. ._om_ooo.oom -104,720.00 0.27%
3430 - Fun Express Income -450.00 N 7,120.00 10,000.00 -2,880.00 71.2%
3470 - KLC Safety Grant 0.00 0.00 mboo.oo.w -w_ooo.oo. 0.0%
3600 - Facility Rental Income -196.00 8,100.50 36,500.00 -28,399.50 22.19%
3710 - Special Events Income 500.00 1,057.00 m_ooo.oo. -w_oaw.oo. 21.14%
3720 - Private Donations w.oo. 5.00 2,500.00 B .twhlwrm»m@ 0.2%
3730 - New _qumqmam Income 0.00 N_ooo.oo. ] mboWo’o‘ ‘ -3,000.00 40.0%
.wumo . gl_mom__msmo:m Income o.oow 40.00 o mmo.oo -260.00 13.33%
8014 - Pavilion - 20 V Passes - ‘_rmm@ﬁ 4,766.70 30,000.00 -25,233.30 15.89%
8015 - Pavilion - Daily Passes ﬂymmm.ow, 43,779.08 164,000.00 -120,220.92 26.7%
8016 - Pavilion - Annual Pass 22,081 miﬁ, mm_m‘mwww‘_‘ 220,000.00 -121,716.09 44.68%
8017 - Pavilion - 6 Month Pass mm;ml.og 4,309.30 22,000.00 o u,_lﬂ‘%* 19.59%
8018 - Pavilion - Aquatics Programs 4,225.00 7,152.50 111m0_oooumo Lmumhw.moh 14.31%
8020 - Pavilion Gymnasium Programs 1,338.84, 742134 20,000.00 -12,578.66| 37.11%
8022 - Pavilion - Dance/Gymnastics Pro fmwo.oom - wm_mwm.oo 114,000.00 -78,402.00 31.23%
8023 - Costumes o.om.x N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8024 - Pavilion - Aerobics Programs 789.00 3,548.00 15,000.00 -11,452.00 23.65%
8026 - Pavilion - OmB_m.maZ_n_.m:m Act. ( 0.00 0.00 w.ooo.oo. -w.ooo.oo. 0.0%
8028 - Pavilion - Special Events 403.36 403.36 5,000.00 -4 596.64 8.07%
8030 - Pavilion - Child Care G.oo. 60.00 wmo.oow -290.00 17.14%
8032 - Pavilion - Facility Rental 5,623.00 14,175.50 45,000.00| -30,824.50 31.5%
8034 - Pavilion - Concession/Vending 714.68 2,907.74 10,000.00 -7,092.26 29.08%
8035 - Gift Certificates 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00, 0.0%
8036 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous 4.00 :.oo._ 500.00 -489.00 2.2%
Total Income 50,508.63 1,236,579.26 3,696,850.00 -2,460,270.74 33.45%

Page 1 of 4



WOUIYTLUWUWIITILULL WwUULILY TTal nd dliu nNevivauwvil

11/21/122
Accrual Basis Financial Statement
October 2022
Expense
Accounts Oct Expense 2022 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

4030 - ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES - FT 16,650.91| 74,133.23 wooboo.oo. 225,866.77 2471%
4060 - Employer FICA Tax 9,301.69 wu.mmm.mm. 130,000.00 92,713.34 28.68%
4090 - c:m_:%«_:m:n Insurance - AmMAAN. 460.97 17,500.00 17,039.03 2.63%
4120 - Workers Compensation 0.00 38,628.98 59,000.00 20,371.02 65.47%
4130 - Drug Testing 70.00 665.00 5,000.00 4,335.00 13.3%
4150 - Employers Retirement 27,949.63 81 hoh.ww. 218,000.00, 136,505.67 37.38%
4180 - Health Insurance 17,811.48 mmbwh.w@ Mwo_ooo.oo“ 203,105.61 29.96%
4200 - Staff Uniforms 0.00 o 0.00 3,000.00| m_ooo.oo. 0.0%
4201 - REC. MANAGERS SALARIES - FT Nomq..mw 31,493.23 \_mm.ooo.oo_ 121,506.77 20.58%
4202 - PAV. OPERATIONS SALARIES - PT 13,691.26 64,297.66 185,400.00 121,102.34 34.68%
4240 - Office Phone 600.00 2,396.44 1,800.00 ) -596.44 133.14%
4260 - Equipment rental 0.00 o.oo. ) 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
4270 - Office Supplies and Equipment 5,355.34 30,554.89 46,000.00 1544511 66.42%
4280 - Professional Fees 1,761.53 3,444 .92 25,000.00 21,555.08' 13.78%
4300 - >Q<m2mm5m\.‘_luqmm.. Marketing 1,147.67 - 1._|A‘_wWAlm[m 25,000.00 13,645.44, 45.42%
4320 - Technology Support \g 21,441.28 40,000.00 18,558.72 53.6%
4360 - Continuing Education 337.79 1,997.79 11,000.00 9,002.21 18.16%
4370 - Liability, Equipment Insurance 0.00 78,228.30 94,000.00 15,771.70 83.22%
4390 - Travel Expense 1,111.41 1,304.69 7,000.00 5,695.31 18.64%
4450 - PARKS MAINT. SALARIES -FT 13,435.34 63,219.99 258,000.00 194,780.01 24.5%
4460 - PARKS MAINT. HOURLY - PT 2,241.20 7,198.26 §0,000.00 72,801 .E. 9.0%
4470 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES - PT 4,382.80 21,412.60 70,000.00 48,587.40 30.59%
4480 - FACILITY MAINT. SALARIES -FT i 9,259.11 ﬁ&w@_ 190,000.00 148,930.69 21.62%
4490 - 4490 - FAC. MAINT. SALARY - FT o 0.00 '1|oa 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4509 - Trail Maintenance 0.00 0.00 m.ooo.oo. m_ooo.oo. 0.0%
4510 - Suffoletta Park 1,006.93 5,454 .13 12,500.00 7,045.87 43.63%
4520 - Skate Park 0.00 0.00 m_ooo.oo. 5,000.00 0.0%
4540 - Ed Davis Park 256.21 1,095.95 6,000.00 h_ooa.om‘. 18.27%
4570 - Marshall Park 2,771.52 ,_obmm.ﬂm. ‘_m_ooo.oo. w.a 68.47%
4600 - Scott County Park 1,152.89 4,425.41 . 13,000.00 mmﬁ_.mo | - 34.04%
4610 - Oser Landing Park Amo‘om. jw.mh. B |_m~)ooo.oo 4,282.46 14.35%
4630 - Oxford Road Park 104.70 416.50 2,000.00 1,583.50 20.83%

Page 2 of 4



11/21/22
Accrual Basis

e A W1 u'\-.f\"-.lc“..f cc:--.“ I AN Al IZWwvwilvauwvil

Financial Statement

Accounts

4640 - Great Crossing Park

4650 - Royal Spring mwﬂx

4660 - Vehicle Maintenance and Parts
4690 - mn:i:.m:_n Maintenance and Parts
4750 - Cell phones

4780 - Fuel and Oil

4810 - m:ww__lmm

4850 - Parks Equipment

4930 - SUFFOLETTA POOL SALARIES
5000 - HORSE PARK LG HOURY

5020 - SFAC Kentucky Utilities

5050 - SFAC Georgetown Water

5060 - SFAC Center Phone

5140 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Chemicals
5200 - SFAC Pool Supplies/Maintenance
6280 - Little League Baseball

6330 - Archery

6340 - Youth Softball

6370 - Youth Soccer

6400 - Youth Football

6420 - Youth Volleyball

6430 - Georgetown mmzmm.kw

6440 - m:mmq Sharks ‘

6460 - KIDZWORLD SALARIES

6490 - Kidzworld Supplies

6500 - Kidzworld-Transportation

6520 - Kidzworld Lunch Program

6550 - Fun Express Supplies

6551 - FUN EXPRESS SALARIES

6700 - SPORTS CAMPS SALARIES PT
6720 - Sports Camps Supplies

6840 - NEW PROG/SPEC EVENTS SAL PT
6850 - New Prog/Sp Events Supplies

October 2022

Oct Expense 2022 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget
0.00 0.00 Am_moo.oo. 12,500.00 0.0%
29.51 117.98 5,500.00 5,382.02 2.15%
73.12 6,262.92 12,500.00 6,237.08 50.1%
450.13 3,835.44 13,000.00 9,164.56 29.5%
940.31 3,767.80 ._m_‘ooo.oo 8,232.20 31.4%
2,783.02 15,461.12 33,000.00 17,538.88 46.85%
59,487.98 84,124.08 78,000.00 -6,124.08 107.85%
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 wb!@w@o - 0.0%
13.47 66,003.28 lmbwwloooo I[»h.‘m_ 96.72 61.57%
0.00 23,730.71 33,500.00 9,769.29 70.84%
5,791.54 30,572.10 35,000.00 4,427.90 87.35%
1,605.87 14,865.41 27,000.00 12,134.59 55.06%
341.55 1,405.25 3,700.00 2,294.75 37.98%
198.71 14,099.04 33,000.00 18,900.96 42.72%
0.00 9,089.78 21 _ooo.oom 11,910.22 43.29%
0.00 0.00 500.00 moo.oo. 0.0%
0.00 0.00 moo.oo. moo.oo. 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
0.00 o.oo. 500.00 500.00 0.0%
o.oo. 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00' 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o.oo. 42,378.99 98,000.00 55,621.01 . 43.24%
10.00 4,995.58 5,000.00 442 99.91%
0.00 7,178.38 22,000.00 14,821 .mm. 32.63%
o.oo” 993.97 600.00 -wmw.mﬂ. 165.66%
0.00 427 .94 a_ooo.oo” m.\m.om. 42.79%
~ 0.00; 2,239.50 12,000.00 9,760.50 18.66%
0.00 0.00 500.00| 500.00| 0.0%
o.oo. 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.0%
409.58 1,012.14 m_ooo.oo. w.oww.mm. 20.24%
22.26 3,259.59 1,500.00 -1,759.59 217.31%

Page 3 of 4



WOV YTLWVITIITWLWLL WUILILY 1T aiI N Aallv 1ZWwvivauwvil

11/21/22
Accrual Basis Financial Statement
October 2022
Accounts Oct Expense 2022 YTD Expense Budget Balance % of Budget

6880 - Miscellaneous 11.94 175.88 800.00 624.12 21.99%
8066 - Pavilion - Columbia Gas 3,352.88 7,943.15 mw_ooo.oo. 45,056.85 14.99%
8068 - Pavilion - Kentucky Utilities 11,998.35 49,873.76 140,000.00 90,126.24 35.62%
8070 - Pavilion - Georgetown Water 3,695.19 16,758.00 60,000.00 4324200 27.93%
8074 - Pavilion - Supp., Serv., Repair 13,095.69 63,547.02 moo_,ooo.oo. 136,452.98 | 31.77%
8076 - Pavilion - Equipment 49.99 49.99 12,000.00 11,950.01 0.42%
8080 - PAVILION - GYM PROGRAM SALARIES 73.39 589.12 8,000.00 7,410.88! 7.36%
8081 - Pavilion - Gym Program Supplies 0.00 216.12 2,000.00 ﬁumw.mmm 10.81%
8082 - PAVILION - AEROBICS SALARIES 2,204.73 9,287.26 61,800.00 52,512.74 15.03%
8083 - Pavilion - Aerobics Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0%
8084 - PAVILION - DANCE/GYM SALARIES 4,085.17 10,600.61 55,000.00 44,399.39 19.27%
8085 - Pavilion - Dance/Gym Supplies 0.00 232.08 8,500.00 8,267.92 2.73%
8088 - PAVILION - SPECIAL m<mzﬂm SALAR o.oo. 0.00 A_ooo.oo. fooo.oo. 0.0%
8089 - Pavilion - Special Events Suppl 1,567.60 1,625.94 1,260.00 -375.94 130.08%
8090 - Pavilion - Concession - Oi0|o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8092 - PAVILION - AQUATICS SALARIES PT 17,580.82 54,123.65 210,000.00 155,876.35 25.77%
8094 - Pavilion - Aquatics Supplies m.muo.mw. 14,649.08 20,000.00 5,350.92 73.25%
8098 - Pavilion - Child Care Supplies 0.00 o.oo. 500.00 500.00 0.0%
8100 - Pavilion - Fitness/Wgt Rm Suppl 0.00 1,846.89 2,500.00 653.11 73.88%
8102 - Pavilion - Gymnasium Supplies 0.00 134.71 1,000.00 865.29 13.47%
8104 - Pavilion - Miscellaneous Expens L o.oo. 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.0%

Total Expense 274,352.17 1,289,517.06 3,696,850.00 2,407,332.94 34.88%

Page 4 of 4



Policy: Refunds - Update

g % : Policy Number: POL.A.07.05 Page: pp. 96 - 97
E- 1) -
mZ‘:i . Originator: Kimberly Rice Date: 11/14/2022
parks&recreation .
GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY Authorized by: Date:
Board Chair

References: Policies CAPRA 1.4.1

POL.A.07.05 — Refunds

Satisfaction Guarantee

GSC Parks is constantly striving to provide high quality recreation programs and activities and is so
confident that guests will enjoy the programs that the promise of quality is backed by a Satisfaction
Guarantee. GSC Parks guarantees that guests will be satisfied with recreation programs in which they
participate. If a guest is not satisfied, input in the form of suggestions, comments, or ideas for
improvement, is always welcome. A participate who is not completely satisfied must call or stop by the
guest service desk before the second program (meetings and practices included) is over. The guest service
staff will assist the participant in completing a Satisfaction Guarantee request form. If the guest wishes to
discontinue the program, GSC Parks will then do one of the following:

e Allow the guest to repeat the program at no charge.
» lIssue a credit for fees paid toward another program (if available).
e Issue a refund.

The purpose of the Satisfaction Guarantee is to ensure that every guest has the opportunity to express a
concern about a program in a timely manner and allow GSC Parks to have the opportunity to resolve the
concern to the guest’s satisfaction. It is not the intent of this policy to allow guests to participate in any
variety of programs and receive a full refund. By detailing specific deadlines and requirements, guests and
staff alike will have a clearer understanding of the purpose of the policy. The Satisfaction Guarantee
policy demonstrates GSC Parks commitment to the community, The Satisfaction Guarantee does not
include adult athletic leagues, trips, and one-day events.

Medical Refund Requests

In the case of a medical refund request, a doctor’s note stating a release must be provided before a
prorated (cost of remaining program meetings) credit or refund will be granted.

Other Refund Requests

Refund requests for special programs such as trips, camps and one-day programs must be received two
weeks before the first program meeting to be eligible for a refund. Refunds within two weeks of the start
date of these programs will be considered only if the vacated spot can be filled with another participant.



There is a $25 service fee for refunds processed for camp programs and a $3 $5 service fee for all other
programs. Refund requests will be processed within 10 business days. Refund checks will be issued in the
participant's name unless the refund will be issued to a minor and the parent or guardian requests a change
at the time of the refund request. Refunds for program fees paid by credit cards will only be issued to the
original credit card used. Deposits are non-refundable unless otherwise noted.

Unless otherwise noted, all other refunds must be requested before a program meets for the second time
or no refund will be issued. These refunds will be pro-rated (cost of remaining program meetings).



